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Brad Gardner 

From: 	 Brad Gardner 

Sent: 	 Thursday, 12 May 2022 10:17 AM 

To: 	 Damon Guppy 

Cc: 	 news 

Subject: 	 Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Thanks Damo. Just sent to Kat for sign-off. Looks good to me. I'm not across all of the context from the discussions 

you and Kat had yesterday with others, but she quickly filled me in. 

Cheers, 

Brad 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Damon Guppy @health.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 9:39:39 AM 

To: Brad Gardner r@health.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: news health.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Hey mate. Below is another response to Dom to show some of the work the reform team is doing. Are you happy for 

me to progress this to Kat? 

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson: 

System reform in any sector, let alone one as critical as health, is complex and requires a lot of work. 

The work being undertaken is underpinned by the recommendations in the Unleashing the Potential report. 

For example, staff and consultants are establishing a framework with which to govern reform. 

They are engaging with Queensland Health's clinical workforce to harvest ideas and better understand the issues 

and obstacles they face. 

The reform team is also investigating different models of care, workforce development processes, and funding 

models that could be adopted to help us deliver better healthcare. 

ENDS 

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 6:29 PM 

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Hey, 

No it's not. I need a bit more clarity before I write it. 

Thanks, 

Dom 
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On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 18:18, news <news@health.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hey Dom, 

Is the story running in tomorrow's paper? 

Cheers, 

Kat 

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron(c@news.com.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 6:09:04 PM 

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Thanks Kat. 

What are the other aspects? Are you able to provide further clarity tomorrow? 

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 18:05, news <news@health.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hey Dom, 

I believe there are a few aspects to it, but a large part of the reform work is tied to the unleashing the potential 

report (info is here: Unleashing the Potential report charts roadmap for health reform - Ministerial Media  

Statements). 

Cheers, 

Kat 

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron@news.com.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 5:49 PM 

To: news <news@health.gld.Rov.au> 

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Thank you for this. 

Is there any more info you can provide on what the reform is? When did it start and when is it expected to finish? 

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 16:07, news <news(@health.gld.Rov.au> wrote: 

Hi Domanii, 
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Below is our response. 

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson: 

We're embarking on this reform program from a clinical and governance perspective to ensure our health system 

is sustainable, innovative and world-class. 

Our strategy from the outset has been to use external consultants to launch the program quickly and then 

transition to using solely Queensland Health staff. 

Background — not for attribution 

Queensland Health has engaged PWC and EY consulting firms to help provide this critical support. A third firm 

with a single contractor has been engaged, but not for consultancy work. 

As part of each firm's contract with Queensland Health, it would allocate sufficient staff to manage its workload 

at any given time. 

The system reform branch is a multidisciplinary, blended team of staff from the department, hospital and health 

services, Queensland Ambulance Service and external consultants, working together to achieve our goals. 

There are currently 12 consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some are part-time. 

There are also 22 staff from Queensland Health, Hospital and Health Service and Queensland Ambulance Service. 

All employees and contractors are required to have an access card and photo identification to enter the building 

for security purposes. This includes consultants based on-site. 

No consultants have a car park. 

ENDS 

Kind regards, 

  

Media and Issues Team 
Strategic Communication Branch I Queensland 

Health 

P  3708 5376 

E 	news@health.gld.gov.au   

W  health.qld.qov.au  

A 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane 

Queensland 
Government 
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From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron(@news.com.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:26 PM 

To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Thanks guys. 

I understand some info might take too long to compile however surely Qld Health knows which consultants are 

currently working on things and what these projects are? And given the department has a budget for 

consultants, why can't costs be broken down? 

In relation to a "small number" of consultants from three external firms working on system-wide issues at the 

Charlotte Street premises - how many people is this? What constitutes small? Who are the three external firms 

and what projects/works have they been engaged on? Have these consultants been given carparks and passes? 

Can you please provide a response by 6pm today. 

Thank you, 

Dom 

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news@health.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Dom, 

Below is our response. 

We are unable to provide a breakdown as specific as this. To do so accurately would take several weeks as it is a 

manual process that requires accessing and cross-checking a range of systems and information, and potentially 

reviewing individual contracts for commercial-in-confidence considerations. We have neither the staff nor the 

time to undertake such a task. 

Please note that the breakdown provided in the answer to Question on Notice number 215 includes the 

expenditure for not only consultants, but also contractors and professional services. This is not comparable with 

the breakdown (on consultants) you requested. 
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Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson: 

Like most major public and private organisations, we regularly engage external services, whether it be to 
manage workloads, effect change, or solve specific problems. 

The value that consultants bring to a department as critical as Queensland Health cannot be understated. 

Government departments routinely work with consultants, drawing on their expertise, international experience, 
and resources to develop solutions to complex challenges. 

They also bring a fresh perspective to help us to deliver sustainable healthcare. 

External consultants, especially those who have worked with Queensland Health previously, are also adept at 
commencing roles rapidly and capably. 

Background: 

There are currently a small number from three external firms working on system-wide issues on-site at our 
Charlotte St premises. 

In general, external consultants who require access to the Queensland Health system may work on-site and be 
provided department-issued equipment including a laptop. 

ENDS 

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron(@news.com.au> 

Sent: Sunday, 8 May 2022 1:50 PM 
To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au> 
Subject: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Hey guys, 
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I have some questions below about external consultants. 

1. How many external consultants are currently engaged by Queensland Health? Can you please provide a 

breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much 

each company is being paid. 

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so, 

where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working 

on? 

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment? 

My deadline is COB tomorrow. 

Thank you, 

DOMANII CAMERON 

State Political Reporter 

(05uricrIiil ai1SundayMail 

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006 

T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826 

E domanii.cameron@news.com.au  W www.couriermail.com.au  

Follow us online no 

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal 
and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling. 
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative. 

Australia 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the 

named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to 

the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently 

delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its 

attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or 

endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from 

computer virus or other defect. 

********************************************************************************** 
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Brad Gardner 

From: 	 Brad Gardner 

Sent: 	 Thursday, 12 May 2022 11:44 AM 

To: 	 Damon Guppy 

Cc: 	 news; Kat Acampora 

Subject: 	 RE: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Hi mate, if Kat hasn't already confirmed with you — this is good to go. 

Cheers, 

Brad 

From: Damon Guppy @health.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 9:40 AM 

To: Brad Gardner @health.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: news <news@health.gld.gov.au> 

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

The work being undertaken is underpinned by the recommendations in the Unleashinq the Potential report. 

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

From: Cameron, Domanii <domanii.cameron(cDnews.com.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 6:29 PM 

To: news <news(@health.gld.gov.au> 

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

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 18:05, news <news@health.gld.Rov.au> wrote: 

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

On Wed, 11 May 2022 at 16:07, news <news@health.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

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

E 	news@heaIth.gId.gov.au  

W  health.qld.qov.au   

Queensland 
Government 

 

A 	33 Charlotte St, Brisbane 
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

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 13:05, news <news@health.gld.Rov.au> wrote: 

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

1 Background: 

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

C,55urlcr IlMctiISiunday.ail 
Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006 

T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826 

E domanii.cameron(cDnews.com.au  W www.couriermail.com.au  

Follow us online 0 
We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal 
and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling. 
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative. 

&-.p, auriwa►ia 

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
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Breanna Travers 

From: 	 Damon Guppy 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, 11 May 2022 2:45 PM 
To: 	 Kat Acampora; Ben Armstrong; Brad Gardner; Breanna Travers 
Subject: 	 FW: URGENT REVIEW PLEASE I Media response: Courier Mail - Consultants inquiry 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 
Flag Status: 	 Completed 

I'm sending this to all in the interests of time. Liz isn't answering her phone so I'll pop up and see her about the 

figures highlighted. 

Please attribute the following to a Queensland Health spokesperson: 

We're embarking on this reform program from a clinical and governance perspective to ensure our health system is 

sustainable, innovative and world-class. 

Our strategy from the outset has been to use external consultants to launch the program quickly and then transition 
to using solely Queensland Health staff. 

Background — not for attribution 

Queensland Health has engaged PWC and EY consulting firms to help provide this critical support. A third firm with a 

single contractor has been engaged, but not for consultancy work. 

As part of each firm's contract with Queensland Health, it would allocate sufficient staff to manage its workload at 
any given time. 

The system reform branch is a multidisciplinary, blended team of staff from the department, hospital and health 

services, Queensland Ambulance Service and external consultants, working together to achieve our goals. 

There are currently 12 consultants working on level 13 of 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane. Some are part-time. 

There are also xx staff from Queensland Health, Hospital and Health Service and Queensland Ambulance Service. 

All employees and contractors are required to have an access card and photo identification to enter the building for 

security purposes. This includes consultants based on-site. 

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

breakdown of the projects/work these consultants are engaged on, which consultants they are and how much each 

company is being paid. 

2. Are there currently external consultants working out of Level 13 of the Health Department's building? If so, 

where are they from, how many people are currently working there and what projects/work are they working on? 

3. How often do external consultants work inside government buildings? Do they use their own equipment? 

My deadline is COB tomorrow. 

Thank you, 

DOMANII CAMERON 
State Political Reporter 

~ocrierillMctilS ndayMail 
Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006 

T 0474 812 496 or 07 3666 6826 
E domanii.cameron(cDnews.com.au  W www.couriermail.com.au  

Follow us online a 9, 

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and 

Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling. 

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative. 

s 	Auslraha 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 

addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, 

you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message 

and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does 

not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company 

or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. 

********************************************************************************** 

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be 

protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were 

supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of 

mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or 

reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return 

email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views 

of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to 

addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring 

appropriate use of its computer network. 

********************************************************************************** 
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